
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L. klhassebrock@nd.gov
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Date: September 12, 2016 at 3:00 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. swhenke@nd.gov

Sure.  I'll forward the spreadsheet to you after it's been updated, each time.
I'll email you Thursday morning, see what your day looks like.  Talk to you later.

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Thursday "should" work, depending on protests, but at this time things are in a holding pattern and I should be free.  Do you just want to get
ahold of me Thursday morning and we can go from there??  Any time should work for me.

I would like a copy of the spreadsheet after each auction so I can keep our spreadsheet up to date throughout the year if its not too much
trouble for you.

Shannon

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. <swhenke@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Okay.  Then we'll do the bulk deposit to the General Fund every June.  Would you like the detailed spreadsheet including the grand total at
that time?  The spreadsheet with total after each auction?  Or both?
Does Thursday work for you?
What we've done in the past is that I have all the packaging supplies and bring all that over to where the weapons are.  We box them up and
take it to the post office.  The PO will need to see your HP ID and then we're done!
Only two to box, so we should have them packaged and be done at the PO within an hour.

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Perfect.  Thanks for taking care of this!  I visited with Captain Ruud and he didn't see any issues with send the General fund transfer request
only once a year, whatever works for you guys.

When do you want to take care of packaging and sending those out??

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. <swhenke@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Hello Shannon,

Both of the auctions for the firearms closed yesterday.  The .45 with bonus bb-gun went for $400 and the .357 was at $402!!
And more good news, the same guy is the buyer for both and he has been awarded other firearm auctions, so working with him will be a cinch!

Brad Smith used to be my escort to the post office for shipping.  Should I now be coordinating that with Doug Hoopman?

After I get these sent out, I will update the spreadsheet to show the sale details, including our expenses and the amount to be deposited back
into the General Fund.  Would you like that emailed?
So you are aware, our accountant has asked that I submit the General Fund transfer request amount for the HP firearms to him only once a
year (June).  Do you see a problem with that?

Also, be safe this weekend.  I don't really know you, but am from a Law Enforcement family.  I understand the risk that you are exposed to
everyday and especially when there are crowds and alcohol involved.  Take care.
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Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Ohhhh...  You ARE a life saver!!!

Thank you very much!!

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. <swhenke@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Yes, I have that info.  See spreadsheet attached.
The "Amount to return" was deposited back into the General Fund.

I'll add these two on to the spreadsheet, after they are sold.

The Total Sale column is the total GovDeals brought in.  They charge a fee (GovDeals column).  It takes my time, so Surplus covers my
expense (Admin fee).  We offer shipping for an additional $20.  That $20 is added on to the Total Sale amount.  Need a column to take that
back out, to cover that cost.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:24 PM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Good Afternoon Karissa,

Thanks for getting that on right away!!  :)

I hate to ask, but you do you have the prices and costs on the last batch we did??  Or is there a place I can go to get the information?

Shannon

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:16 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. <swhenke@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

https://www.govdeals.com/index.cfm?
fa=Main.AdvSearchResultsNew&searchPg=Location&inv_num=&category=00&kWord=&kWordSelect=2&sortBy=ad&agency=4488&state=&c
ountry=&locID=21228&timing=bySimple&locationType=state&timeType=&timingWithin=1

Will close on 9/8/16 at 3:18 and 4:07 CST.

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

You bet.  We have them in our vault and they are all ready to go.

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.



From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:08 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. <swhenke@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Hello and thank you for the info!
Are both the firearms currently in Bismarck and ready for auction?

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Cc: Smith, Brad T. <btsmith@nd.gov>
Subject: FW: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Karissa,

This is email 2 of 2.  This is for:

Taurus Int. MFG
.45 revolver   5 Shot
Serial #  E0377445

If  you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks

Sgt. Shannon Henke
North Dakota Highway Patrol
Planning Officer
601 Channel Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501
701.328.4256
701.391.8079
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NORTH DAKOTA & REGIONAL 
(U) FBI assisting Dakota Access Pipeline threat investigation 
(U) A bizarre twist to the Dakota Access Pipeline protest underway in Morton County, North Dakota.  
YouTube videos posted online by “anonymous Agents” have issued threats against President Obama, 
North Dakota’s Governor, National Guard soldiers, law enforcement officers, and both executives and 
construction workers involved in the pipeline.  The videos were fist seen last week. 
Source:  (U) http://kfgo.com/news/articles/2016/sep/15/online-threats-made-to-law-enforcement-
others-associated-with-pipeline/  
 
(U) ND department attacked by ransomware 
(U) The North Dakota Department of Mineral Resources was attacked by ransomware last week, but the 
threat was identified quickly and files have since been restored. 
Source:  (U) http://www.inforum.com/news/4113494-nd-department-attacked-ransomware  
 
(U) Cybersecurity task force sets response to data breaches 
(U) A cybersecurity task force stands ready to address any data breaches to the computer system with a 
template of response.  “We have that ready to go in the event of a breach,” said Mike Ressler, chief 
information officer for the North Dakota Information Technology Department. 
Source:  (U) http://m.bismarcktribune.com/news/state-and-regional/cybersecurity-task-force-sets-
response-to-data-breaches/article_49b38239-0e79-5ec0-8e33-205427156881.html  
 
(U) North Dakota Checks Voter Database Security After FBI Warning 
(U) This comes in the aftermath of the Arizona and Illinois breaches that occurred this summer.  The idea 
of having your identity stolen is scary enough but the threat of having it stolen because you signed up to 
vote is one most people wouldn’t have thought possible. 
Source:  (U) http://www.kvrr.com/news/local-news/North-Dakota-Checks-Voter-Database-Security-After-
FBI-Warning/41455642  
 
(U) Regis hosts National Guard cybersecurity training 
(U) Chief Warrant Officer Hofmann is an information protection technician for the South Dakota National 
Guard.  Under a partnership between the Governor’s office, the National Guard, and private companies, 
Regis University is hosting the Mountain Defender Cybersecurity Exercise to find better ways to protect 
computer systems of places like banks, hospitals, corporations and power grids from hackers. 
Source:  (U) http://www.9news.com/news/education/regis-hosts-national-guard-cybersecurity-
training/303606013  
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NATIONAL 
(U) St Jude calls easily hackable pacemaker claims ‘false and misleading’  
(U) After MedSec revealed remotely exploitable flaws in St. Jude pacemakers and defibrillators to financial 
research firm Muddy Waters, choosing to profit by how far St. Jude stock fell after the report was made 
public instead of taking a “responsible disclosure” path, St. Jude struck back by basically calling Muddy 
Waters’ claims a bunch of lies. 
Source:  (U) http://www.networkworld.com/article/3113059/security/st-jude-calls-easily-hackable-
pacemaker-claims-false-and-
misleading.html?token=%23tk.NWWNLE_nlt_networkworld_daily_news_alert_2016-08-
29&idg_eid=94156a9acf672d152d1d4b66367c1bc1&utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=email&utm_ca
mpaign=NWW%20Daily%20PM%20Alert%202016-08-
29&utm_term=networkworld_daily_news_alert#tk.NWW_nlt_networkworld_daily_news_alert_2016-08-
29  
 
(U) United States Anti-Doping chief condemns cyber-attack as cowardly & despicable’ 
(U) United States Anti-Doping chief Travis T Tygart has condemned as "cowardly and despicable" a cyber-
attack in which the personal details of high-profile Olympic athletes were illegally accessed. 
Hackers claim to have obtained information relating to the likes of American tennis stars Serena and 
Venus Williams and four-time 2016 gymnastics gold medalist Simone Biles. 
Source:  (U) http://www.dailymail.co.uk/wires/pa/article-3787707/WADA-condemns-Russian-hackers-
access-athletes-personal-records.html  
 
(U) Hillary Clinton:  U.S. will treat cyberattacks ‘just like any other attack’ 
(U) Democratic presidential nominee Hillary Clinton on Wednesday said as commander in chief the U.S. 
will deploy its military to respond to cyberattacks waged against its interests. 
Amid a wide-ranging hacking campaign that has successfully claimed several victims from the Democratic 
Party in recent months, Mrs. Clinton indicated her administration will pursue offensive military campaigns 
against foreign hackers should she wins November’s general election. 
Source:  (U) http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2016/sep/1/clinton-us-will-treat-cyberattacks-just-
any-other-/  

INTERNATIONAL  
(U)  Cry ransomware uses Google Maps to find victim locations 
(U) BleepingComputer researchers discovered a new piece of ransomware, dubbed Cry or CSTO, as it 
pretends to come from a fake group called the Central Security Treatment Organization, was using public 
Websites to host information about victims, and could determine a victim’s location by using a nearby 
wireless service set identifier (SSID) to query the Google Maps application programming interface (API). 
Researchers also spotted the malware encrypting the victim’s files and deleting Shadow Volume Copies to 
prevent users from restoring their files.   
Source:  (U) http://www.securityweek.com/cry-ransomware-uses-google-maps-find-victim-locations  
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(U) Attackers combine three botnets to launch massive DDoS attack 
(U) Sucuri researchers reported attackers combined a home router botnet comprised of 11,767 devices, 
an internet of things (IoT) closed circuit television (CCTV) botnet comprised of 25,000 cameras, and a 
botnet made up of compromised Linux servers to carry out a Layer 7 distributed denial-of-service (DDoS) 
attack involving traffic from over 47,000 Internet Protocol (IP) addresses. Sucuri stated the 3botnet 
distribution enabled the attacker to send 120,000 requests per second without disrupting the operation 
of the infected machines.  
Source:  (U) http://news.softpedia.com/news/attackers-combine-three-botnets-tolaunchmassive-ddos-
attack-507901.shtml    
 
(U) Krebs’ site under attack after alleged owners of DDoS-for-hire service were arrested 
(U) After security journalist Brian Krebs exposed the DDoS-for-hire service, vDOS, and the alleged owners 
of the service were arrested, a massive attack was launched against the Krebs on Security site. 
Source:  (U) http://www.networkworld.com/article/3118303/security/krebs-site-under-attack-after-
alleged-owners-of-ddos-for-hire-service-were-arrested.html  
 
(U) New Linux Trojan discovered coded in Mozilla’s Rust language 
(U) Dr. Web security researchers discovered a new Trojan coded in Mozilla’s Rust programming language 
was targeting Linux-based platforms and found that an attacker in control of an Internet Relay Chat (IRC) 
channel can send a message to the channel’s public chat that forces all connected bots to parse the 
message and execute the malicious action. The researchers believe this is a testing version of the malware 
as the Trojan infects victims and gathers information about the device’s local system and sends it to its 
command and control (C&C) center.   
Source:  (U) http://news.softpedia.com/news/new-linux-trojan-discovered-coded-in-mozillas-rust-
language-508135.shtml    

 
(U) Free decrypter available for Philadelphia ransomware 
(U) An Emsisoft security researcher released a decrypter for the Philadelphia ransomware that can unlock 
a victim’s files for free after the researcher discovered the malware was deleting a predetermined 
number of files from an infected device if the user did not immediately pay the ransom.    
Source:  (U) http://news.softpedia.com/news/free-decrypter-available-for-philadelphiaransomware-
508173.shtml  

 
(U) Critical MySQL zero-day exposes servers to attacks 
(U) An independent security researcher discovered a critical zero-day vulnerability affecting the MySQL 
open-source database software that can be exploited by an attacker who can authenticate to the MySQL 
database via a Web interface or network connection to leverage arbitrary code execution with root 
privileges, which can compromise the server running MySQL. The researcher reported that all MySQL 
branches are susceptible to the attack, and that the attack can be leveraged on a device with Linux 
security modules installed.  
Source:  (U) http://www.securityweek.com/critical-mysql-zero-day-exposes-servers-attacks  
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(U) Siemens fixes several flaws in SIPROTEC products 
(U) Siemens released firmware updates addressing vulnerabilities in its SIPROTEC 4 and SIPROTEC 
Compact devices after Kaspersky Lab researchers found the devices were plagued with a flaw that an 
attacker with network access could exploit to bypass authentication mechanisms and carry out 
administrative operations, and a flaw that could allow an attacker with network access to perform those 
actions while a legitimate user is logged in to the Web interface. Siemens advised customers to use 
network segmentation, virtual private networks (VPNs), and firewalls to protect their systems against 
attacks.  
Source:  (U) http://www.securityweek.com/siemens-fixes-several-flaws-siprotec-products  

 
The Bi-Weekly Cybersecurity Roll up is a non-commercial publication intended to 
educate and inform. Further reproduction or redistribution is subject to original 
copyright restrictions. NDSLIC provides no warranty of ownership of the 
copyright, or accuracy with respect to the original source material. If you have 
any items that you would like to see added to the Bi-Weekly Cyber Roll up, 
please forward it to the NDSLIC (ndslic@nd.gov).  
 



From: -Info-Information Technology Dept. itd@nd.gov
Subject: Water Protectors

Date: September 6, 2016 at 7:36 PM
To: Johnson, Sarah sarjohnson@nd.gov

Contact Form Submission

Name
Terry Segovis

Email Address
tseg@aol.com

Phone Number
4042997041

Subject
Water Protectors

Comments
Please use your influence to stop the racist attacks on Native American protesters. Water protecters being set upon by attack
dogs remind me of African Americans being set upon in small stupid southern towns by small stupid leaders - 50 years ago. Is
North Dakota proud to be 50 years behind? My tribe is Tuscarora. We were defeated by white men in the early 1700's. Will
North Dakota kill the Native Americans in Dakota and steal their remaining land the same way my tribe was destroyed? They
need basic services: cell phone service, internet service, reduce services -- you know -- like white men who took over a state
park received recently.

Submitted from governor.nd.gov on 09/06/2016 - 7:36pm from IP address: [165.234.159.13]



From: ND State & Local Intelligence Center ndslic@nd.gov
Subject: (U) 09-16-2016 NDSLIC Bi-Weekly Cybersecurity Rollup

Date: September 16, 2016 at 9:20 AM
To: NDSLIC-ANTI-TERRORISM ndslic-anti-terrorism@nd.gov

Attached is the NDSLIC Bi-Weekly Cybersecurity Rollup.
Regards,
North Dakota State and Local Intelligence Center (NDSLIC)
1-866-885-8295
ndslic@nd.gov

This information shall not be released to any non-criminal justice agency or person. This
information may be protected under state law (N.D.C.C. Section 44-04-18.7) or applicable
federal laws and may be withheld. The information shall be released on a need to know
basis and will be afforded the proper security at all times. If you have received this message
in error, do not disseminate, distribute, use, or copy this communication if you are not an
intended recipient. Please contact the sender by reply e-mail or call the North Dakota State
and Local Intelligence Center (NDSLIC) @ 701-328-8172 and delete all copies of the
original. Please handle this and all other communications from the NDSLIC as LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) information.
The NDSLIC would like you to participate in a brief feedback survey regarding this product. Your
feedback is extremely important to our efforts to improve the quality and impact of our products to you.
Please click below to access the form and answer a few simple questions and submit your response.
Thank you for your time.
http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/NDSLICFeedback

To unsubscribe from the NDSLIC-ANTI-TERRORISM list, click the following link:
http://list.state.nd.us/scripts/wa.exe?SUBED1=NDSLIC-ANTI-TERRORISM&A=1



From: Larshus, Jeff L. jlarshus@nd.gov
Subject: State Active Duty Per Diem

Date: September 9, 2016 at 7:22 AM
To: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov, Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

The Adjutant General's office is getting a caterer lined up to pay for the meals of the guard members that were activated this week.  They only
could find two on short notice and the caterer could not provide a breakfast meal for our current breakfast rate of $7.00 (lunch and supper they
could).   In the past when the governor has activated the guard for state disasters he has waived the state per diem allowance for food and
lodging.  This week he did not grant the waiver.  Not sure if it was a oversite or this activation is not considered a disaster.  Holly wants OMB's
approval to pay above the state rate for these breakfast meals.  I do not see a problem with it since they have to eat and it is more convenient
to feed them in one central location.  Jeff

-----Original Message-----
From: Gaugler, Holly A NFG NG NDARNG (US) [mailto:holly.a.gaugler.nfg@mail.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:36 PM
To: Larshus, Jeff L. <jlarshus@nd.gov>
Subject: State Active Duty Per Diem (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Governor has asked that personnel from the ND National Guard provide support to law enforcement and augment public safety efforts in
light of recent activity with the Dakota Access Pipeline protest.

To better manage soldiers' time, we have searched for caterers to bring meals in to a central location for our soldiers. We have secured
caterers for lunch and dinner meals utilizing the state per diem rates but we are having difficulty with the breakfast meal. We have found only
one that would provide the breakfast meal and they would not be able to provide an adequate meal at the current per diem rate of $7.00.

We ask that you please allow the Office of Adjutant General to exceed the $7.00 rate for the breakfast meal throughout this event.

Thank you for your consideration.

Holly Gaugler
Accounting Mgr
Office of Adjutant General
333-2079

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



From: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov
Subject: RE: State Active Duty Per Diem

Date: September 9, 2016 at 8:32 AM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov, Larshus, Jeff L. jlarshus@nd.gov

I agree that we should approve.

Pam Sharp, Director
Office of Management and Budget
701-328-4606

-----Original Message-----
From: Peterson, Sheila C.
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 7:28 AM
To: Larshus, Jeff L.
Cc: Sharp, Pamela K.
Subject: Re: State Active Duty Per Diem

I'm fine with giving them a waiver.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2016, at 7:22 AM, Larshus, Jeff L. <jlarshus@nd.gov> wrote:

The Adjutant General's office is getting a caterer lined up to pay for the meals of the guard members that were activated this week.  They
only could find two on short notice and the caterer could not provide a breakfast meal for our current breakfast rate of $7.00 (lunch and
supper they could).   In the past when the governor has activated the guard for state disasters he has waived the state per diem allowance
for food and lodging.  This week he did not grant the waiver.  Not sure if it was a oversite or this activation is not considered a disaster.  Holly
wants OMB's approval to pay above the state rate for these breakfast meals.  I do not see a problem with it since they have to eat and it is
more convenient to feed them in one central location.  Jeff

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

The Governor has asked that personnel from the ND National Guard provide support to law enforcement and augment public safety efforts
in light of recent activity with the Dakota Access Pipeline protest.

To better manage soldiers' time, we have searched for caterers to bring meals in to a central location for our soldiers. We have secured
caterers for lunch and dinner meals utilizing the state per diem rates but we are having difficulty with the breakfast meal. We have found
only one that would provide the breakfast meal and they would not be able to provide an adequate meal at the current per diem rate of
$7.00.

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

Date: September 9, 2016 at 8:51 AM
To: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov, Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

I will let her know.

-----Original Message-----
From: Sharp, Pamela K.
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:32 AM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. <speterson@nd.gov>; Larshus, Jeff L. <jlarshus@nd.gov>
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





From: Johnson, Sgt. Steven L. sljohnso@nd.gov
Subject: Re: Sept. 9th Haugland room

Date: September 6, 2016 at 8:13 PM
To: Neumiller, Penny A. paneumiller@nd.gov

No need to set anything up. As long as there are chairs in the room that is good enough. It is just going to be used to stage troopers for the
protest. 

Sergeant Steven Johnson
Director of Security
North Dakota Highway Patrol
(701) 391-7761

On Sep 6, 2016, at 8:10 PM, Neumiller, Penny A. <paneumiller@nd.gov> wrote:

I see that you have booked the Haugland room for this Friday. Will you need tables and chairs
set up, and if so, for how many?
Penny Neumiller
Custodial Supervisor
Facility Management
State of North Dakota
701-328-1009
Cell 701-220-2915



From: Neumiller, Penny A. paneumiller@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Sept. 9th Haugland room

Date: September 6, 2016 at 8:13 PM
To: Johnson, Sgt. Steven L. sljohnso@nd.gov

We can do that! Thanks!
From: Johnson, Sgt. Steven L. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:13 PM
To: Neumiller, Penny A.
Subject: Re: Sept. 9th Haugland room
No need to set anything up. As long as there are chairs in the room that is good enough. It is just
going to be used to stage troopers for the protest. 

Sergeant Steven Johnson
Director of Security
North Dakota Highway Patrol
(701) 391-7761

On Sep 6, 2016, at 8:10 PM, Neumiller, Penny A. <paneumiller@nd.gov> wrote:

I see that you have booked the Haugland room for this Friday. Will you need tables
and chairs set up, and if so, for how many?
Penny Neumiller
Custodial Supervisor
Facility Management
State of North Dakota
701-328-1009
Cell 701-220-2915



From: Rummel, Arnie arummel@nd.gov
Subject: Re: Schrum

Date: September 8, 2016 at 8:18 AM
To: Anderson, Tag C. tcanderson@nd.gov
Cc: Bahr, Douglas A. dbahr@nd.gov

I am around anyway. I will come by

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 8:08 AM, Anderson, Tag C. <tcanderson@nd.gov> wrote:

either is fine with me.
I certainly can come down.
From: Bahr, Douglas A. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:08 AM
To: Rummel, Arnie
Cc: Anderson, Tag C.
Subject: RE: Schrum
OK, we can do it by phone if you prefer.
Douglas A. Bahr 
Solicitor General
N.D. Office of Attorney General
500 N. 9th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
701-328-3640 
701-328-4300 (fax)
From: Rummel, Arnie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 4:33 PM
To: Bahr, Douglas A.
Subject: Re: Schrum
I am in town working the protest thing so I should be able to meet. We will shoot for 10. At your
office?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2016, at 4:31 PM, Bahr, Douglas A. <dbahr@nd.gov> wrote:

Do you have time tomorrow between 10 am and noon or 1 and 2 pm to discuss the draft answer with
Tag and I. We have a few follow-up questions.
Douglas A. Bahr 
Solicitor General
N.D. Office of Attorney General
500 N. 9th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
701-328-3640 
701-328-4300 (fax)



From: Anderson, Tag C. tcanderson@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Schrum

Date: September 8, 2016 at 8:19 AM
To: Bahr, Douglas A. dbahr@nd.gov

I don’t mind coming down.
From: Bahr, Douglas A. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:11 AM
To: Anderson, Tag C.
Subject: RE: Schrum
Even if Arnie comes here, I could call you if it is easier.
Douglas A. Bahr 
Solicitor General
N.D. Office of Attorney General
500 N. 9th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
701-328-3640 
701-328-4300 (fax)

From: Anderson, Tag C. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:09 AM
To: Bahr, Douglas A.; Rummel, Arnie
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
I am in town working the protest thing so I should be able to meet. We will shoot for 10. At your office?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2016, at 4:31 PM, Bahr, Douglas A. <dbahr@nd.gov> wrote:

Do you have time tomorrow between 10 am and noon or 1 and 2 pm to discuss the draft
answer with Tag and I. We have a few follow-up questions.
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

Date: September 8, 2016 at 8:08 AM
To: Bahr, Douglas A. dbahr@nd.gov, Rummel, Arnie arummel@nd.gov

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



From: Bahr, Douglas A. dbahr@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Schrum

Date: September 8, 2016 at 8:08 AM
To: Rummel, Arnie arummel@nd.gov
Cc: Anderson, Tag C. tcanderson@nd.gov

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



From: Kieson, Jodi D. jdkieson@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 3:01 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

I was JUST going to email you about this! I’d like to use flex hours for this tomorrow and
actually have already worked enough hours this week to cover it as Kelly and I’ve been
working on the new Avaya Plugin and testing pushing Office 2013 to users who don’t have it
yet.
Jodi Kieson | Computer & Network Specialist III
701.328.1488 | https://www.nd.gov/omb/

From: Peterson, Sheila C. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:00 PM
To: -Grp-OMB Fiscal Management 
Subject: Protest rally tomorrow
Regarding the protest rally tomorrow, if you wish to use flex hours so you can leave early, that
is perfectly fine. (Unless you have commitments that don’t allow for that). Also if you want to
use annual leave, that works too. I want to assure you that the Highway Patrol has been
planning for this and is fully prepared to deal with all the people on the grounds. Thanks



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

Date: September 8, 2016 at 4:28 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

Thanks!
Jodi Kieson | Computer & Network Specialist III
701.328.1488 | https://www.nd.gov/omb/

From: Peterson, Sheila C. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Kieson, Jodi D. 
Subject: RE: Protest rally tomorrow
Sounds good.
From: Kieson, Jodi D. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C.
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
To: -Grp-OMB Fiscal Management <ombfm@nd.gov>
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



From: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 4:19 PM
To: Kieson, Jodi D. jdkieson@nd.gov

Sounds good.
From: Kieson, Jodi D. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C.
Subject: RE: Protest rally tomorrow
I was JUST going to email you about this! I’d like to use flex hours for this tomorrow and actually have
already worked enough hours this week to cover it as Kelly and I’ve been working on the new Avaya
Plugin and testing pushing Office 2013 to users who don’t have it yet.
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
Regarding the protest rally tomorrow, if you wish to use flex hours so you can leave early, that is
perfectly fine. (Unless you have commitments that don’t allow for that). Also if you want to use annual
leave, that works too. I want to assure you that the Highway Patrol has been planning for this and is fully
prepared to deal with all the people on the grounds. Thanks



From: Gullickson, Stephanie M. Smgullickson@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 3:25 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

Thank you for this note, I appreciate your flexibility with things like this!
Steph
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
Subject: RE: Protest

Date: September 7, 2016 at 11:51 AM
To: Berg, Ronda K. roberg@nd.gov

Like from an airplane?  That is an expensive service.  They should not be doing that for a public function on the grounds.

Pam Sharp, Director
Office of Management and Budget
701-328-4606

-----Original Message-----
From: Berg, Ronda K.
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Sharp, Pamela K.
Subject: Protest

Now she asked if there's anybody at the capital that could do aerial photos for them.  I told her to call DOT that they have a photographer.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Volk, Allison A. avolk@nd.gov
Subject: RE: FYI - Support rally tomorrow

Date: September 9, 2016 at 6:57 AM
To: Sicble, Becky L. blsicble@nd.gov

Thanks for supporting our team during this semi- scary event. I feel a lot may have anxiety
over this.
From: Sicble, Becky L. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:12 PM
To: -Grp-HRMS All Staff 
Subject: FYI - Support rally tomorrow
Hi All –
Earlier today, I mentioned there will be another “support rally” against the Dakota Access
Pipeline at the Capitol tomorrow from 3 – 6 p.m. A couple hours ago, I found out the Governor
has called upon the National Guard to provide security assistance at the primary protest site
(south of Mandan).
Because your safety is very important to me, I also want you to know the following:

1. The Highway Patrol has been aware of and preparing for this rally’s security efforts for a
couple weeks.

2. Julie Thiery recently sent an email to all Capitol employees that gave parking and exit
guidelines for tomorrow’s event. Please ensure you follow these.

3. If you would rather not be on-site when the rally is going on, you may take “flex time” or
“annual leave” for the afternoon. I am available to stay until 5 p.m. to provide office
coverage if needed.

If you have questions or other concerns about the event or your safety, please talk to me.
Thanks!

Becky
Becky Sicble, SPHR, SHRM-SCP, MMGT
Interim Director
ND Human Resource Management Services
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 113
Bismarck, ND 58505-0120
Phone: 701-328-4735
Fax: 701-328-1475
Email: blsicble@nd.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, copy, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



From: Deichert, Becky J. bdeichert@nd.gov
Subject: Re: Fiscal reception area on Friday

Date: September 8, 2016 at 6:21 PM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

Good idea!

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 8, 2016, at 4:55 PM, Peterson, Sheila C. <speterson@nd.gov> wrote:

Renee Nelson will be on vacation tomorrow, and because of the protest events scheduled for the
Capitol grounds, I would like to lock the door into the Fiscal reception area (east side). The Facility
Management side (west side) will continue to be open. The red sign redirecting people to use the
Facility door will be posted. For those of us that usually use the east door, we’ll either need to use our
key to get in or the west door. I hope this doesn’t cause too much inconvenience for the day. We will
still be able to exit through the east door.
Thanks
Sheila



From: Binder, Kelly J. kjbinder@nd.gov
Subject: RE: Fiscal reception area on Friday

Date: September 9, 2016 at 9:09 AM
To: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov

Thank you Sheila.
From: Peterson, Sheila C. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:55 PM
To: -Grp-OMB Fiscal Mgmt. & Admin. ; Thiery, Julie ; Hanson, Jeanne F. ; Boyle, John A. ;
Leapaldt, Joel C. 
Subject: Fiscal reception area on Friday
Renee Nelson will be on vacation tomorrow, and because of the protest events scheduled for
the Capitol grounds, I would like to lock the door into the Fiscal reception area (east side). The
Facility Management side (west side) will continue to be open. The red sign redirecting people
to use the Facility door will be posted. For those of us that usually use the east door, we’ll
either need to use our key to get in or the west door. I hope this doesn’t cause too much
inconvenience for the day. We will still be able to exit through the east door.
Thanks
Sheila



From: Hassebrock, Karissa L. klhassebrock@nd.gov
Subject: RE: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

Date: September 15, 2016 at 2:36 PM
To: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W. swhenke@nd.gov

Doug and I just got them out.  All done!
Attached is the updated spreadsheet.

Thanks,

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Henke, Sgt. Shannon W.
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:32 AM
To: Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov>
Subject: Re: .45 revolver E0377445 Devils Lake

No, I just got sent to the protests thru Sunday.  I'll have Doug call you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2016, at 8:31 AM, Hassebrock, Karissa L. <klhassebrock@nd.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

You have an open hour today?  Thanks.

Karissa Hassebrock

-----Original Message-----
From: Hassebrock, Karissa L.
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 3:01 PM
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
And more good news, the same guy is the buyer for both and he has been awarded other firearm auctions, so working with him will be a
cinch!

Brad Smith used to be my escort to the post office for shipping.  Should I now be coordinating that with Doug Hoopman?

After I get these sent out, I will update the spreadsheet to show the sale details, including our expenses and the amount to be deposited
back into the General Fund.  Would you like that emailed?
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
fa=Main.AdvSearchResultsNew&searchPg=Location&inv_num=&category=00&kWord=&kWordSelect=2&sortBy=ad&agency=4488&state=
&country=&locID=21228&timing=bySimple&locationType=state&timeType=&timingWithin=1

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
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From: Berg, Ronda K. roberg@nd.gov
Subject: Protest

Date: September 7, 2016 at 11:39 AM
To: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov

'Kirstin  asked if they could use a drone. I told her no. It's federal regulation that you cannot use one within so many miles of an airport.  We
cannot use them at the capital

Sent from my iPhone



From: Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov
Subject: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 3:00 PM
To: -Grp-OMB Fiscal Management ombfm@nd.gov

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

Date: September 8, 2016 at 2:49 PM
To: Boyle, John A. jaboyle@nd.gov, Peterson, Sheila C. speterson@nd.gov, Neas, Sherry L. sneas@nd.gov

Please let your employees know that if they wish to use flex hours so they can leave early tomorrow
because of the protest, that is perfectly fine. (Unless, their duties don’t allow for that). Also if they want
to use annual leave, that works too. You may want to share with them, if they have concerns, that the
Highway Patrol has been planning for this and is fully prepared to deal with all the people on the
grounds. Thanks
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
Subject: NDSLIC CI/KR Ticker

Date: September 12, 2016 at 3:36 PM
To: NDSLIC-ANTI-TERRORISM ndslic-anti-terrorism@nd.gov

Attached is this week’s Open Source CI/KR Ticker and link. Also there will not be a CI/KR Ticker next
week, but will return the 26th of September.
http://www.nd.gov/des/uploads/resources/1062/nd-cikr-ticker-9-12-16.pdf
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



From: Sicble, Becky L. blsicble@nd.gov
Subject: FYI - Support rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 2:12 PM
To: -Grp-HRMS All Staff hrmsall@nd.gov

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



From: Johnson, Sarah sarjohnson@nd.gov
Subject: FW: Water Protectors

Date: September 8, 2016 at 9:11 AM
To: Haugen, Shelley K. skhaugen@nd.gov

Sarah Johnson
Office of  the First Lady
State of  North Dakota
701.328.1010
firstlady@nd.gov
From: itd@nd.gov [mailto:itd@nd.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 7:36 PM
To: Johnson, Sarah 
Subject: Water Protectors

Contact Form Submission

Name
Terry Segovis

Email Address
tseg@aol.com

Phone Number
4042997041

Subject
Water Protectors

Comments
Please use your influence to stop the racist attacks on Native American protesters. Water protecters being
set upon by attack dogs remind me of African Americans being set upon in small stupid southern towns by
small stupid leaders - 50 years ago. Is North Dakota proud to be 50 years behind? My tribe is Tuscarora.
We were defeated by white men in the early 1700's. Will North Dakota kill the Native Americans in Dakota
and steal their remaining land the same way my tribe was destroyed? They need basic services: cell
phone service, internet service, reduce services -- you know -- like white men who took over a state park
received recently.

Submitted from governor.nd.gov on 09/06/2016 - 7:36pm from IP address: [165.234.159.13]



From: Hoff, Darcy L. dhoff@nd.gov
Subject: FW: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 9, 2016 at 11:14 AM
To: Gerriets, Steve M. sgerriets@nd.gov

From: Boyle, John A. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:20 PM
To: -Grp-FMD Facility Management Division
Subject: FW: Protest rally tomorrow
See below from Pam Sharp. Please contact Julie or Jeanne if your hours change.
John A. Boyle
Director of Facilities Management
State of North Dakota
Telephone: 701-328-2471
Facsimile: 701-328-0121
jaboyle@nd.gov

From: Sharp, Pamela K. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Boyle, John A.; Peterson, Sheila C.; Neas, Sherry L.
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



From: Boyle, John A. jaboyle@nd.gov
Subject: FW: Protest rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 3:19 PM
To: -Grp-FMD Facility Management Division fmall@nd.gov

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



From: Dengel, Tiffany tdengel@nd.gov
Subject: FW: Information related to today's Support Rally for pipeline Protest

Date: September 9, 2016 at 11:54 AM
To: Krenz, Krystal J. kkrenz@nd.gov

Should we be worried?
From: Jaeger, Al A. 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 11:46 AM
To: -Grp-SOS All Staff 
Subject: Information related to today's Support Rally for pipeline Protest
This is a heads up and not intended to alarm you. Nevertheless, I feel an obligation to share some things with
you because you need to know.
A short time ago, I (along with other agency heads) was briefed about this afternoon’s demonstration that is
being allowed on the lower part of the mall. Based on the briefing, I can assure you that there is a security
plan in place with adequate resources and personnel to protect the capitol and those in it. That is, in the event
any of the participants in the rally attempt to rush the capitol or damage any of the property. If that should
happen, the capitol will be locked down and you will receive further instructions.

From: Shaw, Kim N. 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:18 PM
To: -Grp-SOS All Staff
Subject: Support Rally, Friday, September 9th
Facility Management Notice – please read
From: Thiery, Julie 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:59 PM
To: -Grp-FMD Capitol Tower <fmtower@nd.gov>; -Grp-FMD DOT <fmdot@nd.gov>; -Grp-
FMD Heritage Center <fmherctr@nd.gov>; -Grp-FMD Judicial Wing <fmjudw@nd.gov>; -Grp-
FMD Liberty Memorial Bldg. <fmlibmem@nd.gov>; -Grp-FMD Security <fmsecur@nd.gov>; -
Grp-FMD State Office Bldg. <fmsob@nd.gov>
Subject: Support Rally, Friday, September 9th
Permission has been granted for a support rally to occur between the
hours of 3:00 – 6:00 pm tomorrow afternoon on the Capitol Mall. The rally
organizer and her supporters will be limited to the area outlined in red on
the attached map.
The legislative parking lot, the top of the Capitol Mall, and the west
side of the Capitol Mall will be closed all day on Friday. The remaining
entrances to the Capitol Mall from Boulevard Avenue will be closed at
noon.
State employees who utilize the east side of the Capitol Mall will need
to move their vehicles prior to noon.
Those parked in the parking lot south of the Liberty Memorial Building will
be able to leave their vehicles and exit as usual.
State employees who utilize the west parking lot or the west side of the
Capitol will need to park in the north or northwest parking areas on Friday.
Due to this rally commencing prior to the close of business on Friday, we
are requesting that when you leave for the day, please use parking lot
entrances and exits on State Street, Divide Avenue, and 4th Street.
Those parked in the north and northwest parking lots should exit the



Those parked in the north and northwest parking lots should exit the
Capitol utilizing either the main north door or the mailroom door.
Please contact our office at 328-2471 with any questions.
Julie Thiery
Administrative Assistant II
OMB-Facility Management Division
North Dakota State Capitol
600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept 130
Bismarck, ND 58505-0130
Phone 701.328.2471
Fax 701.328.0121
jthiery@nd.gov
www.nd.gov/omb/facility



From: Krenz, Krystal J. kkrenz@nd.gov
Subject: Fw: Information related to today's Support Rally for pipeline Protest

Date: September 9, 2016 at 12:35 PM
To: Gerriets, Steve M. sgerriets@nd.gov

From: Dengel, Tiffany
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Krenz, Krystal J.
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
This is a heads up and not intended to alarm you. Nevertheless, I feel an obligation to
share some things with you because you need to know.
A short time ago, I (along with other agency heads) was briefed about this afternoon’s
demonstration that is being allowed on the lower part of the mall. Based on the briefing,
I can assure you that there is a security plan in place with adequate resources and
personnel to protect the capitol and those in it. That is, in the event any of the
participants in the rally attempt to rush the capitol or damage any of the property. If that
should happen, the capitol will be locked down and you will receive further instructions.
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
Subject: FW: FYI - Support rally tomorrow

Date: September 8, 2016 at 2:15 PM
To: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov

Hi Pam –

Just FYI on what I sent to my team. If you choose to send something to other OMB staff, feel
free to use all / some of the below text.
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

Date: September 8, 2016 at 4:55 PM
To: -Grp-OMB Fiscal Mgmt. & Admin. ombfmadm@nd.gov, Thiery, Julie jthiery@nd.gov, Hanson, Jeanne F. jfhanson@nd.gov,

Boyle, John A. jaboyle@nd.gov, Leapaldt, Joel C. jleapaldt@nd.gov

Renee Nelson will be on vacation tomorrow, and because of the protest events scheduled for the Capitol
grounds, I would like to lock the door into the Fiscal reception area (east side). The Facility
Management side (west side) will continue to be open. The red sign redirecting people to use the Facility
door will be posted. For those of us that usually use the east door, we’ll either need to use our key to get
in or the west door. I hope this doesn’t cause too much inconvenience for the day. We will still be able to
exit through the east door.
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



From: Bo Evans Bo.Evans@kfyrtv.com
Subject: Emergency Services Money Reques

Date: September 15, 2016 at 1:39 PM
To: Sharp, Pamela K. psharp@nd.gov

Hi Pam,
My name is Bo Evans, I am a reporter at KFYR-TV I would love it if I could get a comment from you
on the Dept. of Emergency Services request for emergency funds to deal with the ongoing protests.
Has the state ever made emergency loan requests like this before?
How much does the state anticipate to spend in interest payments on the 6 million?
Any other comments on the situation?



From: Zent, Jeffrey L. jlzent@nd.gov
Subject: DALRYMPLE PRESSES WHITE HOUSE, FEDERAL AGENICES TO SUPPORT PUBLIC SAFETY EFFORTS

Date: September 13, 2016 at 4:45 PM
To:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Sept. 13, 2016
Contact: Jeff  Zent or Jody Link
701.328.2200

DALRYMPLE PRESSES WHITE HOUSE, FEDERAL AGENICES TO SUPPORT PUBLIC SAFETY
EFFORTS

BISMARCK, N.D. – Gov. Jack Dalrymple today called on the White House and federal agencies to provide federal
assistance in maintaining peace and public safety for the duration of  protest activities involving the Dakota Access Pipeline.

“The federal government’s announcement on Friday regarding the Dakota Access Pipeline has extended indefinitely
the period of  time necessary to bring the issue to a resolution,” Gov. Dalrymple said. “With a decision on the pipeline
delayed indefinitely, the federal government shares in the responsibility of  ensuring that peace and order are maintained.”

Dalrymple spoke today with White House officials and has also been in contact with the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers, the Department of  Interior and the Department of  Justice to press for federal assistance, both personnel and
financial support. Dalrymple called for federal officials to provide assistance for as long as resources are needed to maintain
public safety.

“I’m going to hold the federal government to its word, when the Corps and the departments of  Interior and Justice
delayed a decision on the pipeline’s construction, and offered to deploy resources to North Dakota to help “defuse tensions,
support peaceful protest, and maintain public safety,”’ Dalrymple said.

Dalrymple said he has also spoken with the state’s Congressional Delegation, requesting their assistance in securing
federal support. That support is needed in the form of  financial assistance and in law enforcement personnel.

To date, the state Highway Patrol has incurred more than $700,000 in expenses associated with pipeline protest
activities. Morton County officials have reported incurring costs of about $100,000 a week for a total of  approximately
$400,000.

Morton County Sheriff ’s deputies and state troopers today reported arresting 22 people at a pipeline construction
site near Glen Ullin. Additionally, the North Dakota Department of  Transportation and Highway Patrol today again closed
ND Highway 1806 to southbound traffic about six miles south of  Mandan. The highway was closed due to a large number
of  pedestrians and vehicles along the roadway.

-###-



From: Zent, Jeffrey L. jlzent@nd.gov
Subject: CORRECTION: DALRYMPLE PRESSES WHITE HOUSE, FEDERAL AGENICES TO SUPPORT PUBLIC SAFETY

EFFORTS
Date: September 13, 2016 at 5:22 PM

To:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Sept. 13, 2016
Contact: Jeff  Zent or Jody Link
701.328.2200
Correction: State costs directly associated with pipeline protests total about $1.8 million. Missing from
the initial news release were about $1,080,000 in additional costs incurred by Department of
Emergency Services for overtime pay, cost reimbursements for partnering law enforcement agencies
and equipment. The state’s total costs also include about $700,000 in Highway Patrol Expenses.

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
activities. In all, the state has accumulated about $1.8 million in costs, including overtime for Department of  Emergency
Services personnel and payments to reimburse costs incurred by partnering law enforcement agencies.. Morton County
officials have reported incurring costs of  about $100,000 a week for a total of  approximately $400,000.

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
Subject: Capitol Protest Map with closures

Date: September 7, 2016 at 9:39 AM
To: Haugen, Lt. Daniel J. dhaugen@nd.gov, Niewind, Capt. Bryan J. bniewind@nd.gov, Hummel, Capt. Aaron R. arhummel@nd.gov
Cc: Boyle, John A. jaboyle@nd.gov

Sergeant Steven Johnson
Director of Security
North Dakota Highway Patrol
Office (701) 328-2498
Cell (701)391-7761



From: Hummel, Capt. Aaron R. arhummel@nd.gov
Subject:

Date: September 17, 2016 at 6:11 PM
To: Williams, Alphonso G. agwilliams@nd.gov
Cc: Wassim, Kim M. kwassim@nd.gov

Good Morning Alphonso,
We have a unique situation and I would like to float something your way for ideas. We have
been going for over a month now with the DAPL protests and the resources are being
stretched pretty thin. A few months back, the NDHP did some policy revisions to keep our
exempt staff from being overworked/undercompensated in situations out of the ordinary such
as flooding and extended protests like we are dealing with now. Once our exempt staff exceed
171 hours in a 28 day period, we begin to compensate them at straight pay, hour for hour over
171. Keep in mind that our sworn staff are subject to different rules under FLSA for law
enforcement/fire and are on 28 day periods vs a 40 hr work week. Normal months they
manage their time within the 28 days and rarely exceed 171 and are basically not being
compensated under 171.
Due to the extreme amount of time and short notice required to respond, we are working our
staff long hours and are paying call time for those required to respond within 15 minutes. There
are exempt personnel who are also part of that group that need short notice response and
have well exceeded 171 hours. As part of the emergency funding, we have visited with DES
and they have approved the call pay as part of this DAPL protest. We will be paying our sworn
staff on that 15 minute time frame 2.00/hr call time. Do you have any recommendations on
whether we pay our exempt staff the same 2.00/hr call time if they are being held to the short
response time?
On another note, we have asked for funding next session to address call time as a whole. We
do not set a time limit to respond, but we do ask our troopers on call to be on call and respond
as reasonable. That seems to be getting harder to manage as years pass and we would like to
begin to compensate for call, but also tie more specific restrictions to it.
I am away from my office dealing with protest stuff, but you can reach me on my cell at 701-
426-2536. Not to be pushy, but time is of the essence if you are able to provide any guidance.
Thanks,
Aaron



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




